

Document Information Form

Mine Number: C/007/004

File Name: Incoming

To: DOGM

From:

Person N/A

Company OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Date Sent: N/A

Explanation:

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

cc:

File in:
C/007/004, Incoming

- Refer to:
- Confidential
 - Shelf
 - Expandable

Date _____ For additional information

Route to Joe then file #7 ACT/007/004

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

1. Notice of Violation Number
84-2-032-1

TV ~~SI~~

2. Name Permittee No Permit
Price River Coal Company

Originating Office Address
**Office of Surface Mining
Albuquerque Field Office
219 Central Ave N.W.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102**

3. Mailing Address
P.O. Box 629, Helper, Utah 84526

4. Name of Mine Surface Other (Specify) Underground
Braztah Complex

5. Telephone Number
801 472-3411

6. County
Carbon

State
UTAH

Telephone Number
505 766-1486

7. Operator's Name (If other than permittee)

9. Date of Inspection
April 16, 1984

8. Mailing Address
RECEIVED

10. Time of Inspection
From **9:00** ^{a.m.} _{p.m.} To **5:00** ^{a.m.} _{p.m.}

11. State Permit Number
ACT-007-004

12. NPDES Number
MAY 24 1984

13. MSHA ID Number

14. OSM Mine Number

**DIVISION OF OIL
GAS & MINING**

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE SURFACE MINING CONTROL AND RECLAMATION ACT OF 1977 (P.L. 95-87; 30 U.S.C. 1201), THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR has conducted an inspection of the above mine on the above date and has found violation(s) of the Act, the regulations or required permit condition(s) listed in the attachment(s). This Notice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation for each violation listed.

You must abate each of these violation(s) within the designated abatement time. You are responsible for doing all work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY FINDS THAT THIS NOTICE
 DOES NOT DOES REQUIRE CESSATION OF MINING EXPRESSLY OR IN PRACTICAL EFFECT. Therefore, you are are not entitled to an informal public hearing on request, within 30 days after service of this notice (30 CFR 722.15).

This Notice shall remain in effect until it expires as provided on the reverse or is modified, terminated, or vacated by written notice of an authorized representative of the Secretary. The time for correction may be extended by an authorized representative for good cause. If you need additional time to correct the violation(s), please contact the field office named above.

IMPORTANT—Please Read Information on the Back of this Page

15. Print Name of Person Served

18. Date of Service
Ma

16. Print Title of Person Served

19. Print Name
Donr

17. Signature of Person Served

20. Signature of

File in:
 Confidential
 Shelf
 Expandable
Refer to Record No. **0041** Date _____
In C/ **007, 004**, **Incoming**
For additional information

Route to Joe then file #7 ACT/007/004

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

1. Notice of Violation Number
84-2-032-1

TV ~~SI~~

2. Name Permittee No Permit
Price River Coal Company

Originating Office Address
Office of Surface Mining
Albuquerque Field Office
219 Central Ave N.W.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102

3. Mailing Address
P.O. Box 629, Helper, Utah 84526

4. Name of Mine Surface Other (Specify) Underground
Braztah Complex

Telephone Number
505-766-1486

5. Telephone Number 801 472-3411
6. County Carbon
State UTAH

7. Operator's Name (If other than permittee)

9. Date of Inspection
April 16, 1984

8. Mailing Address
RECEIVED

10. Time of Inspection
From 9:00 a.m. To 5:00 p.m.

11. State Permit Number ACT-007-004
12. NPDES Number MAY 24 1984
13. MSHA ID Number
14. OSM Mine Number

**DIVISION OF OIL
GAS & MINING**

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE SURFACE MINING CONTROL AND RECLAMATION ACT OF 1977 (P.L. 95-87; 30 U.S.C. 1201), THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR has conducted an inspection of the above mine on the above date and has found violation(s) of the Act, the regulations or required permit condition(s) listed in the attachment(s). This Notice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation for each violation listed.

You must abate each of these violation(s) within the designated abatement time. You are responsible for doing all work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY FINDS THAT THIS NOTICE DOES NOT DOES REQUIRE CESSATION OF MINING EXPRESSLY OR IN PRACTICAL EFFECT. Therefore, you are are not entitled to an informal public hearing on request, within 30 days after service of this notice (30 CFR 722.15).

This Notice shall remain in effect until it expires as provided on the reverse or is modified, terminated, or vacated by written notice of an authorized representative of the Secretary. The time for correction may be extended by an authorized representative for good cause. If you need additional time to correct the violation(s), please contact the field office named above.

IMPORTANT—Please Read Information on the Back of this Page

15. Print Name of Person Served	18. Date of Service May 8, 1984
16. Print Title of Person Served	19. Print Name of Authorized Representative Donna J. Griffin
17. Signature of Person Served	20. Signature of Authorized Representative ID Number

NOTICE OF VIOLATION (CONTINUATION)

NATURE OF PERMIT CONDITION VIOLATED, PRACTICE OR VIOLATION

Failure to pass all surface drainage from disturbed area through sediment pond before leaving permit area. Use of inadequately designed, constructed and maintained sediment control measures.

PROVISION(S) OF THE REGULATIONS, ACT OR PERMIT VIOLATED

UMC 817:45 and 817:42 (a)(i)
30 CFR 817:45 and 817:42 (a)(i)

PORTION OF THE OPERATION TO WHICH NOTICE APPLIES

Drainage from Portal Pad #3 and parking lot located in Hardscrabble Canyon.

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED (Including Interim Steps, if Any)

- 1) Design sediment pond in accordance with UMC 817:46
- 2) Construct pond in accordance with approved design.

TIME FOR ABATEMENT (Including Time for Interim Steps, if Any)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
 Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
MODIFICATION OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION OR CESSATION ORDER

1. Name Price River Coal Co		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Permittee <input type="checkbox"/> No Permit	Originating Office Address OSM-Alb. Field office 219 Central Ave NW Albuquerque, N.M 87102	
2. Mailing Address P.O. Box 629 Helper				
3. Name of Mine Braztah Complex		<input type="checkbox"/> Surface <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Underground	<input type="checkbox"/> Other (Specify) _____	
4. Telephone Number 472-3411	5. County Carbon	State UTAH		Telephone Number 505 766-1486
6. Operator's Name		8. Date of Inspection 4-16-84		
7. Mailing Address		9. Time of Inspection From 9:00 ^{a.m.} p.m. To 5:00 ^{a.m.} p.m.		
10. State Permit Number Act-007-004	11. NPDES Number	12. MSHA ID Number	13. OSM Mine Number	

ACTIONS TAKEN

Authority: Under the authority of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 (P.L. 95-87; 30 U.S.C. 1201) the following action is taken:

14. Notice of Violation Number 84-2-032-1	Dated 5-8-84	15. Cessation Order Number - - -	Dated
-----------------------------------------------------	------------------------	--------------------------------------------	-------

16. VIOLATION _____ OF _____ IS MODIFIED: (Describe Action and Justify)

Time for Abatement

**30 days from date of design Approval by
OSM-Western Tech Center**

17. VIOLATION _____ OF _____ IS MODIFIED: (Describe Action and Justify)

18. VIOLATION _____ OF _____ IS MODIFIED: (Describe Action and Justify)

19. Print Name of Authorized Representative Donna J. Geiffin	Identification Number 032
20. Signature of Authorized Representative Donna J Geiffin	Effective Date 5/15/84